

ANWARUL ULOOM COLLEGE

ARTS SCIENCE & COMMERCE

An Autonomous MUSLIM MINORITY INSTITUTION | Affiliated to OSMANIA UNIVERSITY

Ref. No. :		Date :

Dated: 29th December 2018

Minutes of the meeting of the Academic Council of the Anwarul Uloom (Autonomous) College held at 12-00 Noon on 29th December 2018 (Saturday) in the Conference Room of Anwarul Uloom College, New Mallepally, Hyderabad.

Members Present:

S. No.	Member	Signature
1	Mr. Mohd. Mazheruddin Farooqui, Chairman, Anwarul Uloom College, Hyderabad.	work Mashored
2	Prof. C. Ganesh, Department of Sociology, Osmania University, H y d e r a b a d.	yand he
3	Prof. Prashanta Atma, Department of Commerce, Osmania University, H y d e r a b a d.	Alter Da
4	Dr. Ch. Sarala Devi, Department of Chemistry, Osmania University, H y d e r a b a d.	Ch. Sareha
5	Mr. Ahmed Baig, Member, Governing Body, Anwarul Uloom College, Hyderabad.	Papung
6	Dr. Mir Sajjad Mohihuddin Ali Khan, Controller of Examinations & H O D Physics, A U C	Jew Mohindel
7	Dr. Syeda Sameena Aziz, Vice Principal, H O D, Chemistry, A U C	John
8	Dr, Mrs. Vijaya Govind, H O D, Commerce, A U C	Jan mit
9	Mr. Siraj Basha Mohammed, H O D, B.B.A., A U C	Jefgsarha M
10	Capt. Dr. Kausar Begum Khan, HOD, English, AUC	Clolen

11	Dr. Mrs. Kausar Begum, H O D, Arabic, A U C	Kamer
12	Ms. Talath Begum, H O D, Urdu, A U C	
13	Mr. P. Siva Kumar, H O D, Telugu, A U C	Pour
14	Mrs. Mohi Fatima, H O D, Hindi, A U C	Holing
15	Ms. Nadeem Fatima, H O D, Biotechnology, A U C	Shront.
16	Ms. Shaistha Khanam, H O D, Microbiology, A U C	Short
17	Mr. Mohd. Azheruddin Qureshi, H O D, Electronics, A U C	dan Stur
18	Dr. Sadia Fatima, H O D, Botany, A U C	Nada
19	Mr. Mirza Salman Baig, H O D, Computer Science & Engineering, A U C	Jelen.
20	Mr. Mohd. Ubaid Siddiqui, H O D, Computer Science, A U C	Splid
21	Ms. Zoya Nureen, H O D, Nutrition & Dietetics, A U C	W. Garland
22	Dr. Syed Salauddin, H O D, Mathematics, A U C	Lui
23	Ms. J. Joshitha, HOD, Zoology, A U C	1. Johnte
24	Mr. K. Felix, Deputy Controller of Examinations & H O D, History, A U C	Kales
25	Mrs. Asma Sadiah, H O D, Political Science, A U C	an
26	Mrs. Viquarunnissa, H O D, Public Administration, A U C	Vigno
27	Dr. Mazaher Hussain, H O D, Economics, A U C	prazahir
28	Capt. Syed Siddiq Hasan, HOD Physical Education & N C C Officer, A U C	J. Jun Jr

30	Dr. Sultana Begum, Associate Prof. of Commerce & Placement Officer, A U C	dh.
31	Dr. Sultana Khan, Senior Faculty, A U C	Y
32	Dr. Mohd. Aijaz Khan, Senior Faculty, A U C	(No.
33	Mr. Haji Sajjad, Senior Faculty, A U C	14.2
34	Mrs. Arshia Siddiqua, Senior Faculty, A U C	prehie
35	Mr. Habeebuddin Ahmed, Joint Secretary (Retd.), Government of Telangana (Educationist)	Hababadah
36	Dr. Abdul Vakil (Commerce)	
37	Dr. S. A. Sattar (Engineering)	05.00
38	Dr. Sanaullah Qaseem (Industry)	m
39	Dr. C. Shobha Rani (Member Secretary)	Shobba Radi
40	a selection of the sele	
41		
42		
43		
44		21
45	*	
46		
47		
48		
49		
50		

ANWARUL ULOOM COLLEGE (Autonomous)

(Affiliated Osmania University)
New Mallepally, Hyderabad.
Accredited by NAAC with 'A' Grade

Following members attended Academic Council Meeting held on December 29, 2018.

S.No.	Name	Designation	Signature
1	Mohd. Mazheruddin	Chairperson, Principal Anwarul Uloom College	Mohd Magherin
2	Prof. Prashanta Athma	Dept of Commerce, Osmania University, Hyderabad.	Ourans
3	Prof. C Ganesh	Department of Sociology, Osmania University, Hyderabad	Mauntu.
4	Prof. C. H Sarla Devi	Dept of Chemistry, Osmania University, Hyderabad.	Ch. Saul ren
5	Dr. Sultana Khan	Dept. of English (Principal Nominated)	
6	Dr. Md Aijaz Khan	Dept. of Management (Principal Nominated)	(//4 //
7	Mr. Haji Sajjad	Dept. of Commerce (Principal Nominated)	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
8	Mrs. Arshia Siddiqua	Dept. of History (Principal Nominated)	frehre.
9	Dr. Abdul Vakil	Academician – Commerce	
10	Mr. Habeebuddin Ahmed	Academician - Education Department	Habaalada
11	Dr. S. A. Sattar	Academician – Principal, Nawab Shah Alam Khan College of Engineering & Technology	13
12	Dr. Sanaullah Qaseem	Industrialist - C.E.O., MashQ Integrated Solutions	M.
13	Arabic	Dr. Kausar Begum	rausa
14	Biotechnology	Mrs. Nadeem Fatima	Muar
15	Botany	Dr. Sadiya Fatima	Jadae C
16	Business Administration	Mr. Siraj Basha Mohammed	& flourhand
17	Commerce	Dr. A.Vijaya Govind	V
18	Chemistry	Dr. Syeda Sameena Aziz	lists

19	Computer Science	Dr. Ubaid Siddiqui	Mail
20	Comp Sci & Engineering	Mr. Salman Baig	alu ,
21	Economics	Dr. Mazaher Hussain	pagalin .
22	Electronics	Mr. Md. Azheruddin Qureshi	a sound so
23	E-Commerce	Mrs. Bushra Fatima	(Proprie
24	English	Dr. Kausar Begum Khan	le believe
25	Hindi	Mrs. Mohi Fatima	The
26	History	Mr. K. Felix	Kales
27	Mathematics	Dr. Mohammed Salah Uddin SYED SALAHUDDA	n huel
28	Microbiology	Mr. Muqtadir	N
29.	Nutrition & Dietetics	Ms.Zoya Noureen	of Chalm
30	Physics	Dr. Mir Sajjad Mohiuddin Ali Khan	Jan Mohindd
31	Political Science	Mrs. Asma Sadiah	DY.
32	Public Administration	Mrs. Viquarunnisa	Vigha
33	Telugu	Mr. Shiva Kumar	Teno
34	Urdu	Ms. Talath Begum	D.
35	Zoology	Ms. Joshitha	1- Johntha
36	NCC	Capt.Syed Siddiq Hasan	S. Aw
37	Physical Director	Capt. Syed Siddiq Hasan	1 July
38	Placement Cell	Dr. Sultana Begum	Call
39	Dr. C. Shoba Rani	Member Secretary	Stotia Rais

to the

ANWARUL ULCOM COILLEGE (Autonomous) (Affiliated Osmania University) Accredited by NAAC with "A" Grade New Mallepally, Hyderabad—500001, T.S., India.

Academic Council Meeting – 2018 to be held on 29th December, 2018.

At 12:00 Noon in Conference Hall

Agenda

- 1. Welcome speech by Principal.
- Confirmation of minutes of the last Academic Council meeting held on 11th December,
 2017 and action taken Report on the same.
- 3. Ratification of Almanac of the college for the academic year 2018-19.
- Approval of Recommendations of the Board of Studies of all the Departments. (Power Point Presentations by respective Heads of Departments)
- 5. Approval for introduction of M.A Arabic course w.e.f. 2019-20.
- 6. Introduction of MOOCs through SWAYAM UGC Programs
- Grant of one time permission to candidates who are unable to complete degree in Six Years i.e. for 2013 and earlier batches.
- 8. Any other matter with the permission of Chair.
- 9. Vote of Thanks

Note: Lunch follows

Hyderabad Command A. P.

Principal

Annualul-Uloom College

ANWARUL ULOOM COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

ACCREDITED BY NAAC WITH 'A' GRADE

(Affiliated Osmania University)

New Mallepally, Hyderabad.

ACTION TAKEN REPORT ON THE POINTS RAISED IN ACADEMIC COUNCIL MEETING (2017-18)

Action Taken	
National Seminar on "Contemporary Relevance of English Literature and language" was conducted on 20th January, 2018.	
Conducted National Level Mushaira on 7th February, 2018.	
Conducted Hindi Kavi Sammelan on December 22, 2018.	
Introduced Certificate Course in Telugu DTP	
Conducted Two Days National Seminar on "Ease of Doing Business" on 23 rd , 24 th February, 2018 with an ISBN.	
Organized Two Days National Conference on "New Horizons in Applied Plant Sciences Research and its Impact on Human welfare" on 30 th & 31 st October, 2018.	
 a) One day workshop on "Primer Designing" was conducted on 9th January, 2018. b) One day symposium on "Recent trends in Bio technology" was held on 27th February, 2018. 	
 a) Introduced PG Diploma in Clinical Nutrition & Dietetics in academic year 2018-19. b) Organized Food Festival on 19th February, 2018. c) Conducted survey on prevalence of Anemia in Pregnant women on 24th 	



Dept. of Chemistry: Propose to organize One week workshop on "Digital Instrumentation & Demonstration of Experiments in Chemistry"	One week workshop on "Digital Instrumentation & Demonstration of Experiments in Chemistry" conducted in the month of March, 2018
Dept. of Microbiology: Propose to introduce certificate course in Medical Micro Biology	Further action in this matter is under process
Dept. of Electronic: Propose to introduce Certificate Course in Mobile Computing.	Introduced Certificate Course in Mobile Technology
Dept. of Computer Science & Engineering: Suggested by university Nominee — Introduction of Certificate Courses in Gaming and Animation along with Computer Network and Hardware.	The syllabus and Courses mentioned is being discussed will be finalized soon.
Dept. of Business Administration: Propose to introduce BBA Course for Girls separately.	Further action in this matter is under process
Propose to introduced three year Degree course in Hotel Management and Catering Technology	Necessary action in this matter is under process.
Introduction of additional section in B.Sc. N.Z.C and B.Sc. CSE	Introduced w.e.f. 2018-19.
Introduction of Diploma Course in Communicative English & Soft Skills	Introduced w.e.f. 2018-19
Upward revision in Remuneration for paper setters and other Examination related work	Revised the Remunerations as approved
Grant of Permission to candidates who are unable to complete degree in Six years	Resolution Implemented
Disposal of answer Scripts after every two years	Implemented
Approval of 1 hour 1 credit pattern in CBCS in UG & PG Courses	Implemented
Modification in Evaluation pattern:	
a) With effect from Academic Year 2018- 19 onwards Internal Assessment marks shall not be mandatory to pass but a minimum 40% of marks shall be required for passing a subject in any	
semester examination.	
	to the state of th

235 R. A. B. P. Margarette and J. C. Sandara

b)	Credits obtained in the Add -on / IDE
	subjects shall be included while
	calculating the grand total and also for
	the calculation of SGPA and CGPA in
	PG Courses from the academic year
	2018-19.
2	5.6

Implemented the revised scheme w.e.f,2018-19

- c) Add-on subjects in UG Courses in odd semesters and IDE subjects in UG Courses in Even Semesters shall be replaced by AECC I, and AECC-II in I & II Semesters, SECC-I and SECC-II in III & IV Semesters and GE in V & VI Semesters along with SECC-III & SECC –IV.
- d) The Credit obtained by a candidate in AECC, SECC & GE shall be included to the grand total and for calculation of SGPA and CGPA in UG Courses

	Implemented
1	Further action in this matter is under process
15	Published Annual Magazine 2017-18.

Presentation of Reports in PPT form I
Coaching Centre for Competitive Examination I
College Magazine I

Chairman-Agademic Council

Apwarul-Uloom College

ACADEMIC COUNCIL - 29-12-2018

- I. COMMERCE FACULTY OF COMMERCE
- II. BBA
- MANAGEMENT
- III. SCIENCES
- 1. 1.BOTANY
- 2. BIOTECHNOLOGY
- 3. 3.CHEMISTRY
- 4. PHYSICS
- 5. NUTRITION & DIETETICS
- 6. COMPUTER SCIENCE
- 7. MATHEMATICS
- 8. MICROBIOLOGY
- 9. COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING
- 10. ELECTRONICS
- 11. ZOOLOGY

IV. ARTS

- 1. ARABIC
- 2. ENGLISH
- 3. HINDI
- 4. TELUGU
- 5. URDU

V - SOCIAL SCIENCES

- 1. ECONOMICS
- 2. HISTORY
- 3. POLITICAL SCIENCE
- 4. PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

VI- NCC

VII- NSS

VIII- PHYSICAL EDUCATION

IX PLACEMENT CELL

ANWARUL ULOOM COLLEGE (Autonomous)

(Affiliated Osmania University)

Accredited by NAAC with 'A' Grade

New Mallepally, Hyderabad – 500001, T.S., India.

Academic Council Meeting – 2018 to be held on 29th December, 2018. At 12:00 Noon in Conference Hall

Agenda

- 1. Welcome speech by Principal.
- Confirmation of minutes of the last Academic Council meeting held on 11th December,
 2017 and action taken Report on the same.
- 3. Ratification of Almanac of the college for the academic year 2018-19.
- 4. Approval of Recommendations of the Board of Studies of all the Departments. (Power Point Presentations by respective Heads of Departments)
- 5. Approval for Introduction of M.A Arabic course w.e.f. 2019-20.
- 6. Introduction of MOOCs through SWAYAM UGC Programs
- 7. Grant of one time permission to candidates who are unable to complete degree in Six Years i.e. for 2013 and earlier batches.
- 8. Any other matter with the permission of Chair.
- 9. Vote of Thanks

Note: Lunch follows

Principal

Anwarul-Uloom Collect

ANWARUL ULOOM COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

(Affiliated to Osmania University)
Accredited by NAAC with 'A' Grade
New Mallepally, Hyderabad – 500001, T.S., India.

Minutes of the Academic Council Meeting held on 29th December, 2018, at 12 noon in the Conference Hall of Anwarul Uloom College.

Members Present:

- 1. Mr. Mohd. Mazheruddin Chairperson, Principal, Anwarul Uloom College
- 2. Prof. Prashanta Athma Dept of Commerce, Osmania University, Hyderabad.
- 3. Prof. C Ganesh Department of Sociology, Osmania University, Hyderabad
- 4. Prof. C. H Sarla Devi Dept of Chemistry, Osmania University, Hyderabad.
- 5. Dr. Sultana Khan Dept. of English (Principal Nominated)
- 6. Dr. Md Aijaz Khan Dept. of Management (Principal Nominated)
- 7. Mr. Haji Sajjad Dept. of Commerce (Principal Nominated)
- 8. Mrs. Arshia Siddiqua Dept. of History (Principal Nominated)
- 9. Dr. Abdul Vakil Academician Commerce
- 10. Mr. Habeebuddin Ahmed Academician Education Department
- 11. Dr. S. A. Sattar Academician Principal, Nawab Shah Alam Khan College of Engineering & Technology
- 12. Dr. Sanaullah QaseemIndustrialist C.E.O., MashQ Integrated Solution
- 13. Dr. Kausar Begum HOD Arabic
- 14. Mrs. Nadeem Fatima HOD, Biotechnology
- 15. Dr. Sadiya Fatima HOD Botany
- 16. Mr. Siraj Basha Mohammed HOD Business Administration
- 17. Dr. A. Vijaya Govind HOD Commerce
- 18. Dr. Syeda Sameena Aziz HOD Chemistry & Vice Principal
- 19. Dr. Ubaid Siddiqui HOD Computer Science
- 20. Mr. Salman Baig HOD Computer Science & Engineering
- 21. Dr. Mazaher Hussain HOD Economics
- 22. Mr. Md. Azheruddin Qureshi HOD Electronics
- 23. Mrs. Bushra Fatima HOD E-Commerce
- 24. Dr. Kausar Begum Khan HOD English
- 25. Mrs. Mohi Fatima HOD Hindi
- 26. Mr. K. Felix HOD History
- 27. Dr. Mohammed Salah Uddin HOD Mathematics
- 28. Mr. Muqtadir HOD Microbiology
- 29. Ms. Zoya Noureen HOD Nutrition & Dietetics

- 30. Dr. Mir Sajjad Mohiuddin Ali Khan HOD Physics
- 31. Mrs. Asma Sadiah HOD Political Science
- 32. Mrs. Viquarunnisa HOD Public Administration
- 33. Mr. Shiva Kumar HOD Telugu
- 34. Ms. Talath Begum HOD Urdu
- 35. Ms. Joshitha HOD Zoology
- 36. Capt.Syed Siddiq Hasan NCC & Physical Director
- 37. Dr. Sultana Begum Placement Cell
- 38. Dr. C. Shoba Rani Member Secretary Academic Council

I. Welcome speech by the Principal:

The meeting commenced at 12 Noon. The Principal of Anwar Uloom College welcomed all the Academic Council Members including the nominees of the Osmania University, Viz., Prof. Dr. Mrs. Prashanata Athma, Head Department of Commerce, Osmania University.

He presented his report about the functioning of the college since the last Academic Council Meeting and enlightened the members of the Academic Council about the various activities and academic achievements of the college. He recalled the services of Late Nawab Shah Alam Khan in strengthening and upliftment of the Anwarul Uloom College. He also expressed his gratitude to Osmania University for their continuous guidance and cooperation in achieving the academic objectives and raising standards. He told that it is the dream and an earnest desire of the Management to see that Anwarul Uloom College is granted Deemed University status.

II. Confirmation of the Minutes of the last Academic Council meeting held on the 11th December 2017 and action taken report on the same:

Action taken report was read out and approved.

III. Ratification of Almanac of the college for the academic year 2018-19:

The Almanac of the college for the academic year 2018-19 was ratified.

IV. Approval of recommendations of Board of Studies of all the Departments:

Each Head of the Department through power point presentation summarized the academic report of the department concerned.

1. Department of Commerce:

The HOD, Commerce briefed about the various courses and combinations being offered in her department and tremendous response for admissions into these courses. The BOS in Commerce has approved the syllabi of the various courses in the department. She stated that in M.Com. Syllabus, certain incorporations on par with changed circumstances have been made in semester III & IV. She further informed that one faculty member has been awarded Ph.D. and one more thesis is under submission by another faculty member. So far 65 articles have been published in various approved journals. National seminar on "Ease of Doing Business" has been organized.

As part of faculty development programme, the Management has paid conveyance and Registration fee to faculty members who attended workshops and seminars. The management has made contribution of Rs. 2,00,000/- (rupees two lakhs) to Osmania Universty, Commerce Department, for organizing 71st Commerce Conference at Osmania University. Under Extension activities and community service, visits to Lamakan and villages like Vittalwadi, Mirzaguda have been made. The Commerce Department has started Commerce Blog on internet on computers which are operated by staff members.

The department has planned to organize national seminar in the month of February, 2019 and an international seminar in the month of December, 2019.

2. Department of Management (B.B.A.):

The Head of the Department has stated that interactive and activity oriented classes have been introduced. The department has conducted seminar on GST and also a seminar on insurance business. The future plans of the department are to introduce managerial skill development programmes for the students.

3. Department of Botany:

The Head of the department of Botany gave a brief history of the Department, their aim of promoting skill based courses, achievements of the department, and publication of papers, national and international workshops and seminars. Two gold medals were awarded to students. They have organized a National Science Fair. Bharat Vidhya Shiromani award being conferred to the Head of the Department.

The department has organized National and International workshop and seminars. Students have participated in the College Fest, Science Quiz, and debates. The department celebrated Haritha Haram, organized Guest Lecturers, and organized Teacher's Day.

She also informed about events of the department, organized two-day National Conference on "New Horizons in applied plant science", and released the ISBN book. Reputed resource persons from industry and academia attended the seminar, one of the person was from Michigan University She informed about the future plans of department are to have a Departmental Garden, applying for Major research projects in DST and MOFEC, planning for diploma courses in agriculture Horticulture and field work.

4. Department of Biotechnology:

The HOD informed that PG courses were started in the year 2014-15. The department has organized faculty development programmes. One of the faculty members secured Ist rank in TSSET. The Department conducted a mini convocation for students of certificate courses. One workshop and fieldtrip was also organised. The Department has entered into an MOU with

Mahaveer Hospital. Future plan of the department is to start a PG diploma in Bioinformatics from the academic year 2019-20.

5. Department of Chemistry:

The Head of the Department gave a brief history of the department. She informed adaptation of innovative practices like monthly test assignments offering fuel chemistry for non-commerce students, she also informed that she has organized Guest Lectures, International seminars, one week workshop; also they have entered into an MOU with Anwar Uloom College of Pharmacy. The department held a Mini convocation. Faculty members from the department have attended several National and International seminars, several educational trips were also arranged. The students also participated in extracurricular activities like swachh Bharat etc.

One of the faculty members got qualified for TSSET. As far as the future plans of department are concerned, they have plans to organize one National Seminar, few Guest Lectures, and an educational trip to ARCI.

6. Department of Physics:

The Head of the Department gave a brief report of the department. They have organized a two-day National Seminar. There is increased demand for this course at UG and PG level.

7. Department of Nutrition and Dietetics:

The Head of the Department gave a brief report of the department. It was informed that internship was made compulsory. The department has started PG Diploma courses in Clinical Nutrition and Dietetics. Faculty and students have published papers and attended Dietician Academia Meet. The department has organized a Food Fest.

8. Department of Computer Science:

The Head of the Department informed that they are offering two courses and one certificate course and made 20% change in the syllabus, have conducted workshops on basics multi-sim, workshop on Advance IT Skills, and have conducted Webinars and Virtual lab. Their future plan is to organize one-day seminar on cyber crime.

9. Department of Mathematics:

The Head of the Department informed that the department has introduced Cryptography in the IV semester, informed that they are adopting innovative teaching methods, have organized lecture on NPTEL and ICT. Faculty members from the department have attended many seminars and workshops. Their future plan is to organize a five-day workshop.

10. Department of Microbiology:

The Head of the Department gave a brief history of the department, informed that they have organized guest lectures and field trips. Their future plan is to start one-year diploma course from the academic year 2019-20.

11. Department of Computer Science and Engineering:

The Head of the Department gave a brief report on the activities of the department workshops & seminars were conducted. Project based learning is the aim of the department. Their future plans are to implement latest technologies, IOT, Python, Machine learning, and Artificial Intelligence.

12. Department of Electronics:

The Head of the Department gave a brief report on the working of the department, also informed that they have introduced certificate courses in Virtual Labs, Multi-Sim, Matlab, and Mobile technology. The department organized 'Anusandhan'.

13. Department of Zoology:

The Head of the Department gave a brief report of the department and informed that they have introduced innovative teaching practices, group discussions, and field work, and that they have entered into an MOU with Apollo Med Skills.

14. Department of Arabic:

The Head of the Department presented the report of the department and informed that faculty members have attended International Conferences and symposia, and informed that one faculty member was conferred with Ph.D. from the Osmania University. Further the department is offering certificate and diploma courses. The BOS has approved the introduction of M.A. (Arabic) course from the academic year 2019-20.

15. Department of English:

The Head of the Department presented report of the department and informed that M.A. (English) course was introduced from the academic year 2018-19. The department is conducting remedial classes for students from Urdu medium background. Faculty members have attended workshop on Soft Skills, conducted by the Osmania University, and they were sponsored by the Management of the College, Students Union Council was formed, and have organized one-day workshop, also informed that they have entered into an MOU with Kakatiya Vidyanikethan School. Their future plan is to conduct a National Seminar.

16. Department of Hindi:

The Head of the Department gave a brief report of the department and informed that the department organized a Kavi Sammelan to popularize the Hindi language among students. Their future plans are to introduce diploma in Hindi and Hindi DTP course.

17. Department of Telugu:

The Head of the Department gave a brief report of the department and informed that student strength has increased in this academic year, and that the students have attended and participated in Telugu Prapancha Mahasabalu which were organized in Lalitha Kala Thoranam in Hyderabad. Their future plans are to introduce diploma in Telugu and Telugu DTP course.

18. Department of Urdu:

The Head of the Department presented report of the department and highlighted that a national level Mushaira was organized. It was also informed that they have plans to introduce M.A. Urdu from the academic year 2019-20 and also to introduce diploma courses in Urdu language and Urdu DTP course. Again a mini Mushaira in January, 2019 and a national level Mushaira is planned in February, 2019 will be organized.

19. Department of History:

The Head of the Department presented his report on the developments in the department and informed that the department has organized a Vigilance week. He proposed to introduce coaching for students to prepare for the competitive exams.

20. Department of Public Administration:

The Head of the Department presented a report on the working of the department and also informed that they propose to introduce diploma course in Smart Governance, and E-Governance.

21. NCC Dept:

The NCC Officer in his report on the acitivities of the NCC, highlighted their cadets' participation in various national level championships like mountaineering, and army attachment. He further informed that they have organized Rock Climbing Camp, Beti Padavo and Beti Bachao Camp., Swatch Bharat programmes and Haritha Haram programmes.

22. NSS Cell:

NSS officer reported that the NSS unit is involved in a wide range of activities. They have organized blood donation camps, AIDs awareness programmes, Swatch Bharath Programmes. Their slogan is "not me but you".

23. Department of Physical Education:

The Physical Director in his report on the functioning of the Sports and Games department informed that the College stood II in Judo. In Handball, students were selected for Interuniversity level.

24. Placement Cell:

The Placement officer informed that they have conducted many events through TASK, organized Mega Job Mela and webinars, internship programs from Sree Ram Life Insurance, and have also organized Tomorrow India Seminar. The Cell has entered into an MOU with Apollo Med skill, TIF Skill and TWG International.

V. Approval for introduction of M.A. (Arabic) Course w.e.f. 2019-20:

The recommendations of the BOS in Arabic Department for introduction of M.A. (Arabic) course from the academic year 2019-20 was approved.

VI. Introduction of MOOCs through SWAYAM - UGC Programs:

The proposal to introduce MOOCS courses through SWAYAM as per UGC recommendations were approved.

VII. Grant of one time permission to candidate who were unable to complete degree in six years i.e. for 2013 and earlier batches:

The request from the Examination wing of the college for grant of one time permission to candidates who were unable to complete degree in six years i.e. for 2013 and earlier batches was accepted and the proposal was approved.

Resolution adopted in the Academic Council Meeting

The following resolutions were adopted after detailed deliberations:

- 1. Resolved to conduct field work in Horticulture in the Department of Botany (Action: HOD, Botany)
- 2. Resolved to introduce M.Sc. in Analytical Chemistry from 2019-20 (Action: HOD Chemistry Department)
- 3. Resolved to conduct a Nutrition Day annually (Action: HOD, Nutrition & Dietetics Department)
- 4. Resolved to organize interdisciplinary seminars in collaboration with Department of Computer Science (Action: All Heads of the Departments)
- 5. Resolved that while designing B.A. Syllabus, one optional as elective shall be related to Computer Applications.
- 6. Resolved to establish coaching centre for competitive examination from 2019-20.

- 7. Resolved to conduct job awareness programs, personality development programs once in a week (Action: Placement Cell).
- 8. Resolved that, the period of disposal of answer scripts for UG shall be 3 years and for PG it should be 2 years, in tune with the duration of the course (Action: Controller of Examinations)
- 9. Resolved to introduce P.G. Diploma in Bio informatics from academic year 2019-20 (Action: HOD Biotechnology)
- 10. Resolved to introduce diploma courses in Hindi DTP, Teluga DTP, Smart Governance and E. Governance (Action: Concerned Departments)
- 11. Resolved to introduce MOOCs through SWAYAM (Action: Placement Officer)
- 1. Resolved and approved one time permission to candidates who are unable to complete degree in Six Years i.e. for 2013 and earlier batches (Action: Controller of Examinations)

VIII. Vote of thanks: Dr. A. Vijaya Govind, Head Department of Commerce thanked all the members of Academic Council for making it convenient to attend the meeting and for expressing their valuable suggestions for academic excellence and assured that the same will be implemented. The meeting came to an end after National Anthem.

Chairman Academic Council

Nohd Maskeruddi